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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto) g
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 12:00 PM ;
To: 'Kesaval, Jaclyn-M'

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Market Value of Ford Mondeo Trend 2.3

Dear Jaclyn,

The market value for SLN 1754K is $34k - $35k (EST) as at February 2018.

Thank you. ‘ [N

Best Regards,

Jannice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Kesaval, Jaclyn-M [mailto:JacIyn-M.Kesaval@aig.com]

Sent: Friday, February 23, 2018 11:08 AM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Market Value of Ford Mondeo Trend 2.3

Hi,
Please assist to advise on market value of the above vehicle whose mileage is 55,000 km.
Attached is the LTA rebate for your reference.

Thank you.

Jaclyn MK

AlG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AlIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore(079120)

Tel +(65) 6419 1953 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416

Jaclyn-M.Kesaval@aig.com | www.aig.com.sq

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the information
if you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by “Reply” command and permanently delete the original and any copies or
printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Kesaval, Jaclyn-M <Jaclyn-M.Kesaval@aig.com>
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2018 11:08 AM

To: Admin A; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Subject: Market Value of Ford Mondeo Trend 2.3
Attachments: LTA rebate.pdf

Hi,

Please assist to advise on market value of the above vehicle whose mileage is 55,000 km.
Attached is the LTA rebate for your reference.

Thank you.

Jaclyn M K

AIG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

78 Shentcn Way #08-16 Singapore(079120)

Tel +(65) 6419 1953 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416

Jaclyn-M.Kesaval@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the information.
If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply” command and permanently delete the original and any copies or
printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by AIG for any loss
or damage arising in any way from its use.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you
must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify
me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this
email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer
system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free
and no responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either
jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



2/20/2018

PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

P16
wh

'Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle |

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type:
Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

Intended De-registration Date:

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

https:/fvri.ita.gov.sg/itafvri/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDeregInput?FUNCTION_ID=F0304009TT

Singapore NRIC

2644E

SLN1754K
Yes

20Feb 2018

FORD

MONDEQ TREND 2.34-DOOR AUTOMATIC
Grey

2010

AY48713
WFODXXGBBDAY48713

118.0 kW (158 bhp)

$18,387.00

30Nov 2010

30 Nov 2010

1

$18,387.00

Yes
29 Nov 2020

$11,032.00

29 Nov 2020

B - Car (1601cc & above)

RLHH- 415K



212012018 PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

COE Period(Years): 10

' QPPaid: $47,890.00
COE Rebate Amount: $13,289.00
Total Rebate Amount: $24,321.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 20 Feb 2018

OK

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vri/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDeregInput?FUNCTION_ID=F0304009TT
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Used ford mondeo Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart  http://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MOD="ford+mon...

SGCARMART.COM

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles

® 2016 Hyundai Elantra / Avante
= New 2017 Kia Forte K3
® Hot Threads of the Month! Start your Thread

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

CNY Promo! Dec 2017 Toyota C-HR Hybrid Offer $106800

(‘{ Hit
InHouse Finance& 100% HoBee Group
Leasing Loan Available! 3Yrs '

Warranty! Brand New Condition One §

Speedo Motoring Finance,

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling New and
Browse by Category ' Sort by Da
1 vehicles |ford mondeo Advanced ¢
Make Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage

Search Selection ford mondeo Any Any 2010 Any Ant
Ford Mondeo 2.3A Trend $34,000 $9,210 fyr 28-0ct-2010 2,261 cc 186,401

Paper Residual Value $23747! Very Low Depre.Powerful Sedan With Very Spacious Interior! Well Maintain And Sporty Unit! Lt
Can Be Arrange, Call Us Now To Know More About This Unit!

Posted: 26-Feb-2018  Tags: 2010 Ford Mondeo, Ford Mondeo, Ford, Mondeo, Used Ford

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.

Make Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage

For old advertisements, view Expired ads

sgCarMart & the number one car clssifieds for paralel mport cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Misubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, t
stationwagons, SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can ako buy from a car auction, ok up car loans, lbw mieage cars, car brands, carpark rates
ford mondeo Singapore, used ford mondeo Singapore, used ford mondeo, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used ford mondeo Singapore. We have new car deak
dealers, and used car dealers on our site. Find new car price lsts, new car launches and new car promotions. Vist our partner stes for job openings for Singapore jt
performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle keasing & COE resuts.

Al prices and other information dsplayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and based on algorithms that are believed by sgCarMart.com to be rel
information s accurate, complete or current. sgCarMart.com does not assume any responsbilty for errors or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this information.

* Home

* New Car

e Used Car

e Sell Car

® Motoring Directory
® Products Guide

® Article

® Forum

e Tool & Tip

( All rights reserved.
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